15/08/2024, 09:22 Gmail - RE: Proforma for 5 x 0111275

M Gma" Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

RE: Proforma for 5 x 0111275

1 message

Khalid N. Alezi <khalid.natig@alnafath.com> 15 August 2024 at 09:15
To: ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk
Cc: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>, saad.karam@alnafath.com

Dear Mr. Ryan,

In principle it is accepted, so assuming we will transfer the payment next week can you check the nearest
manufacturing date of the analyzers you can get from Honeywell.

Hope to hear from you urgently

Best regards

Eng. Khalid N. Al Ezi

) AL-Nafath Thermal, Envirenmental Systems,
General Contracting Services & Marketing

Khalid N. Al-Ezi

General Manager Deputy

Mechanical Engineering

o Iraq - Baghdad
iarrada Kharij, Hey Babil, Dist. 905, 51. 7, Bldg. No. 33

wwvalnafath.com
0 khalid.natiqe alnafath.com

@ 0770345 6314-0790 184 5365

() Khalid natig

From: Ryan Swaine <ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk>

Sent: Wednesday, 14 August, 2024 5:33 PM

To: Khalid N. Alezi <khalid.natig@alnafath.com>

Cc: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>; saad.karam@alnafath.com
Subject: Re: Proforma for 5 x 0111275

Dear Khalid
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Please accept my reply.

You have raised a good point and under the circumstances we would be willing to make a special order for you.

If you decide to proceed with the order, we will in turn make a fresh order with Honeywell. Please note that they may
not be manufactured in the same month as supply, but they will be from the latest Honeywell inventory.

Please let us know if this would work for you and your client?

Best regards

Ryan

Ryan Swaine

International Sales Manager
VIAMED

www.viamed.co.uk

Email: ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk
Office: +44 (0) 1535 634542

Mobile: +44 (0) 7803 907117

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

On Tue, 13 Aug 2024 at 17:25, Khalid N. Alezi <khalid.natig@alnafath.com> wrote:

Dear Ms. Kate,

Unfortunately until the dilemma of production date is solved we cannot purchase any more devices, as our
customers refuse to accept them.

Dear Mr. Ryan,

| did check the sensor packaging again, unfortunately the sensors are not (sealed), so they are exposed to oxygen
starting from production date. Original packaging consist of simple carton box without any special sealant for the
sensor.
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Oxygen Sensor

Thanks for your understanding, hoping that you can help me to get newly manufactured batch of the device.

Best regards

Eng. Khalid N. Al Ezi

) AL-Nafath Thermal, Envirenmental Systems,
General Contracting Services & Marketing

Khalid N. Al-Ezi

General Manager Deputy

Mechanical Engineering

o Iraq - Baghdad

Karrada Kharij, Hey Babil, Dist. 905, 5t. 7, Bldg. No. 33
wvealnafath.com

o khalid.natig@alnafath.com
® o7703a5 63140790 184 5365

() «halid natiq

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: Sunday, 11 August, 2024 5:19 PM

To: Khalid N. Alezi <khalid.natig@alnafath.com>
Subject: Re: Proforma for 5 x 0111275

Good afternoon,

Just a quick email to let you know that proforma invoice MVM151082 expires on Wednesday (14th August) and
our system requires me to delete it. | can of course issue another proforma invoice at any time.

Many thanks.
Kind regards

Kate Griffiths
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http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542
Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone
calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

E-mail Disclaimer

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy
The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.
It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken
in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with
delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

On Mon, 15 Jul 2024 at 09:35, Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk> wrote:

Good morning,

Thank you for your order.

Please see attached proforma invoice valid for 30 days.

| have used the addresses as follows:

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=b5871a5be0&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-a:r-897902680383749889%7Cmsg-f:18074407017194... 4/10


http://www.viamed.co.uk/
mailto:kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk
mailto:kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk
http://twitter.com/ViamedLtd
http://www.viamed.co.uk/policy
mailto:kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk

15/08/2024, 09:22 Gmail - RE: Proforma for 5 x 0111275

Delivery Address Invoice Address
Al Nafath Al Nafath
Karrada Kharij Karrada Kharij
Hey Babil Hey Babil

St 7 Bldg. No 33 St 7 Bldg. No 33
Baghdad Baghdad

Dist 905 Dist 905

Iraq Irag

Please let m know if you require any changes to be made. The date code on these sensors is July 2023.

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

Viamed is how enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office.
Telephone calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

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

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be
taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply
with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542
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On Sun, 14 Jul 2024 at 11:55, Khalid N. Alezi <khalid.natig@alnafath.com> wrote:

Dear Kate,

Kindly renew the offer with same quantity and conditions

Please inform if required material are available in stock? If yes please state production date as shown in
attached picture

If not available what is expected delivery time?

Our customers want new batch as much as possible.

Best regards

Eng. Khalid N. Al Ezi

Al-Nafath Thermal, Environmental Systems
General Contracting Services & Marketing

Khalid N. Al-Ezi

General Manager Deputy

Mechanical Engineering

0 Irag - Baghdad
Karrada Kharij, Hey Babil, Dist. 905, 5. 7, Bldg. No. 33
wwyealnafath.com

O khalid.natigzalnafath.com
(B 077035 63140790 184 5365

() khalid natiq

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: Thursday, 23 May, 2024 12:52 PM

To: Khalid N. Alezi <khalid.natig@alnafath.com>
Subject: Re: Proforma for 5 x 0111275

Good morning Khalid,

Thank you for your PayPal payment. | have asked our export manager to order the UK certificate of origin
and we will let you know when that has arrived and when your shipment is ready for collection to be arranged.
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Please see attached copy of your order confirmation.

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

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office.
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

On Thu, 23 May 2024 at 10:12, Khalid N. Alezi <khalid.natig@alnafath.com> wrote:

Dear Kate,

Kindly find attached payment proof for your information and further action.
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Please confirm receipt & inform pick up details

Hope to hear from you shortly.

Best regards

Eng. Khalid N. Al Ezi

AL-Nafath Thermal, Envirenmental Systems,
General Contracting Services & Marketing

Khalid N. Al-Ezi

General Manager Deputy

Mechanical Engineering

o Irag - Baghdad
Karrada Kharij, Hey Babil, Dist. 905, 5. 7, Bldg. No. 33

o wiwwvealnafath.com
O khalid.natig@alnafath.com

O 07703456314-0790 184 5365

() khalid natiq

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Sent: Wednesday, 22 May, 2024 12:57 PM

To: khalid.natig@alnafath.com; saad.karam@alnafath.com; Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>
Subject: Re: Proforma for 5 x 0111275

Hi Khalid,

Our accounts department have agreed to remove the $40, please see attached updated proforma invoice.
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

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to
be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please
reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

On Wed, 22 May 2024 at 10:50, Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk> wrote:

Hi again,

| have started a new email as the last one was quite long.

Please see attached proforma invoice showing PayPal charges again.

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

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted
to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please
reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542
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